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Catherine Potts 

To: Katie Ely FP,JIC. eLK ., CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant ~..........._hItItI_Cen•••" 
Subject: RE: 080668-SU DOCUMENT NO. \0544 -0 ~ 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Per this email, the requested addition has been made and a new CASR has been printed. 

Thanks. 
Cotbi Potts 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6210 

capotts@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Monday, November 22,20102:47 PM 
To: Catherine Potts 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 080668-SU 

Can you please assign APA as an OCR group in the above docket? 

Thanks! 

.Katie Ely 
Commission IJcput\ Clerk I 
Office of Commission C;krk - SchedulIng and Reporting 
J;lorida Public Service. Commission 
HSO·4! :)0504 

Please note: Florida h:lS a very broad public records law'. ;\,lost written cornmunlcations to or 6:om state officials 
regarding state business arc considered to be public records and will be made availahle to the public and the lll.edia 
upon request. Therefore, your c-mail message may be subject to public disclosure" 

11/ll/l010 

mailto:capotts@psc.state.fl.us


Nonnx,e Grant fSL -0 if" 0 (/i t;- CO C)2?Dlo~~- ~U 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, October 14, 200911:14 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/14/2009 11 :14:00 AM 
080668-SU 
080668. cO.aw.doc 

Q~o 

~~~ 


~~\O 

P'PSC, eLK -·C{)RR·!~S·PON'DENCEl 

I~ A!1m. ini.S,trati¥'t: .[] i'/lrtltS U COflStlm.td 
. l)OCUYVlENT NO.~)q~· O~'_II 
·~ l' ,">To'f;.>fU"I"·s,)'zv,~.\. ____~.fi.l'..J _____,iJ

l" JI!it ~...;;..~~~"'t:r:DIlII: .J',;%_.'?1l...... 

1 



1 eLK Ofllclal Flllng****911712009 8:44 Alii ***** 

lIIa'"da Sanders Psc.. .. 0«1 -olR;1.$ -PtA: - Sc) o2Qlp(p8 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 8:44 AM 
To: eLK· Orders I Notices; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/17/20098:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080668·SU ~p~~
Filename 1Path: 080668.PAA.Order.aw.doc 

Please issue the PM order in this docket. 

~'{£d \ 
~\W '3 

~~WO 

rn~D (U \L - \ 

llSC,CLK -CORRESPONDENcEl 
i~Mm{nist,rativl;; 0 Puitit~ 0 Cor;sllIDtf \ 

"DOCUMENT NO~~;~~; ;-J
~ _DISTRf3U nON: - -_.,---_. 
I;.X'W ......~.u.~ 
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Kimberley Pen a 0 <6 Q(0<.0<6, 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:50 PM 

FP,C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Kimberley Pen a a Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consu,-ner 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080668-SU-00002 

DOCUMENT NO._!.Q~LI-_ttQ 
Attachments: CCS Form 080668-SU-00002-002.pdf ,DISTf:..1Bt1TlON: ___,_.__ 

.....- .......,', .. ......... 


Docket Number 080668-SU - Form Number 080668-SU-00002-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd 
Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Customer Meeting - OS/20/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment location 
From Tallahassee to Sebring 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

112112009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01120/2009 at 3:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/SafetyIConsumer Asst.Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080668-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event FormerDat Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 6:00 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

x 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

CT ED MM AG ADMSK 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-002 



Page 1 of 1 

Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:33 PM 

To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: New Advice Form 080668-SU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080668-SU-00002-001.pdf 

FP.$C, eLK - CORRESPONDENCr;: 
[1Administrative 0 Pa.'1ies 0 COD~umer 
OOCUMENTNO. 'Q'5'4&4 -_9.a 
DiSTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number OS066S-SU - Form Number OS066S-SU-00002-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd 
Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - OS/20/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600S. 

112112009 




Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01120/2009 at 3:31 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080668-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fainnount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

New DateEvent Former Date Location / Room Time 

20/2009Customer Meeting Tallahassee 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 
X 

Commissioners 

CT ED IMM AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners 

SK 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN"DIR.ECTOR(;2. 1.t.. 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATlO~ ~ 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 4 \3·6900 ~ .~ 
KATRINAJ. McMuRRIAN ~ ,. ~ NANCY ARGENZIANO ~ ~ \
NATHANA. SKOP O~ AI ~ 

,~ ~ -v. 

~~ ~. <& 
·r~ 1­'uhlir~£rbir£ C!lnmmizzinn 

January 12,2008 

City ofSebring 
Attn: Tiffany Hill 
368 So. Commerce Ave. 
Sebring, FL 33870 

Re: Docket No. 080668-SU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Fairmount Utilities, 
The 2nd Inc., in Highlands County . 

Dear Ms. Hill: 

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Shannon Hudson and confmn our 
reservation of the Sebring Civic Center for Wednesday, May 20, 2009 from 2:30 pm to 10:00 pm. 
We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., followed-up by a general 
customer meeting beginning at 6:00 pm. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 
pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received. 

I understand that the Sebring Civic Center seats at least 100 people and an audio system will be 
available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Shannon Hudson at (850) 413-7021. 
Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/SH 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Hudson) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel (Williams) 
Division ofCommission Clerk and Administrative Services (080668-SU) 



--sr 

State of Florida 

@?ilks& a- 
v 1 J h~ 10: 09 CAPITA[. c I R ~ : ~  OFFICE CENTER - 2540 s H U M A ~  OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 14, 2008 

TO: Joseph W. Rohrbacher, Regulatory Analyst Supervisor, Division of Regulatory 
Compliance 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

Docket No: 080668-SU; Utility Name: Fairmont Utilities, the 2"d Inc.; 
Audit Reauest: Determine Eligibilitv for Staff Assistance; 

FROM: 

RE: 

Complete the attached form for determining eligibility for staff asistance (Audit Control 
No. 08-319-2-2) and mail under a transmittal letter to Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of 
Economic Regulation, with a copy to me no later than November 26,2008. 

By copy of this memorandum, I request that Joe Rohrbacher be added to the CASR 
distribution list. 

DNVitbm 
Attachment 

L 

CC: Office of Public Counsel / 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks) 



OFFICE OF CoMMfSSION CLERK 
ANNCOLE 

COMMISSIOmM: STATE OF FLORIDA 
M A ~ W  M. CARTKR 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENVANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

November 12,2008 

Mike Smallridge 
Mike Smakidge Utility Consultant 
1645 W. Main St. 
Invemess, FL 34450 

Re: Docket No. 080668-SU 

Dear Mr. Foster: 
This will acknowledge receipt of an Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands 

County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc., which was filed in this office on November 12,2008, 
and assigned the abovereferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administxative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~ 


Docket No. 9S8§6S-SU Date Docketed: 11{12/299S Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by 

Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 

Company: 	 Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 
Fairmount Utilities, the 2nd, Inc. ~c, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 

_Administrative_Partfcs_CO~8umer 
DOCUMENT NO. 105t1t./-08 
nISTIUBunON= 

(AO- indicates OPR) 	 r-----.:..;";,,.......,-....;;.;;;.-..--,........!~x~-,--=::x:-:--.-....:.-=.:...-.,Ir-..:.;.;;;-..,-......:..:::....:..-,----.::.::;.;-~--., 


Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to ClK in 19 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCtJIiIENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6779Staff ~~ignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 0 Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

Staff Counsel I'· 
6. 

1:: 
OCRs i 11. 

i 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.--Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
49. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearine: Officer(s} Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen10r Comm1ss1oner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 94/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1"""' ""Se!::c!:.!t~i~o~n--=.l~~O~f.!.f.!:ic!:.!e~ouf--.:Co!!!lIII1l!.!!!Ji!.iis!.2s'-!.i!:!on~C"jl!..!;e;L!lr~.'-. 

Docket No.080668-SU Date Docketed: 11/12/2008 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County 
by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 

Company: Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 
Fairmount Utilities, the 2nd, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 01/09/2009 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0· indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 04/0912010 

ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
r-----..,I-..;;...---....-..;::.;;.,x=--.---;.,:x,.;;---r---.::;.;...---.-.:..:,x::.:-.....,.I--=-=---...-...:..:~--r---.., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

( Bul@cza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. Forms Reauestina Assistance Filed NONE 11/12/2008 

2. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 12/03/2008 
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 12/10/2008 

NONE4. COllll1ittee Meets to Discuss 12/10/2008 
5. Audit Service Request NONE 12/10/2008 
6. Coq,any Pays Filing Fee NONE 01/09/2009 
7. Audit Report Due NONE 02/09/2009 


Staff CQunsel A Williams 
 8. Engineering Analvsis Due to Analyst NONE 02/16/2009 
9. Prllll1ry Staff Report to Eco. 8r Rates for Analy 

10. iion/CnnC,.·..,,"+ion AnalYsis to Staff 

• 
NONE 

OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher, 0 Vandiver 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 09 
12. Prllll1ry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 09 

NONE 09:AW 1I0tice Filed13. 
06 2009 f>tJ=t1 wi th ( Notice Data 14. )PR 

15. Leaa c;.pndc Nn1";t"P and 1"n ollKJanv NONE 04 13 2009 
NONE 1806 200916. itaf 

06 30 200917. ~en4 la 
NONE 07 20 2009)rder18. PM 
NONEPeriod Fltn;rpc 08 10 200919. 
NONE 08/13 2009tina Order if' No20. 
NONE 08/197200921. Close nnd(P1" nr Rpvise CASH 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


RecOllll1ended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 • 

Full COIIII1ission ...!... COIIII1ission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/17/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. .Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff"leer 

COIIII1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COllll1issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senl0r C0llll11Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~I~Where one COIIII1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: i2Ji!2008
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Assignment and SchedulingmRecord 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ' 	 ~ 

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

Expiration: 

ADM 

04/09/2010 

ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(N O' indicates OPR) r-';";;;;';~'TI-:'::':";-r~x?~--"";~x;'::;--r--:"::';:"'~~7x:':"-""I;--=":'--r-"::'::-=--'-------' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bul~cza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 11/12/2008 

2. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 12/03/2008 
3. SARC Approval/Denial letter NONE 12/10/2008 
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 12/10/2008 
5. Audit Service Request NONE 12/10/2008 
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 01/09/2009 
7. Audit Report Due NONE 02/09/2009 

Staff Counsel A Will iams 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 02/16/2009 
9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 03/09/2009 

10. ion don Analvsis to Staff NONE 03/1612009 
OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 03/23/2009 

12. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

~ 13. FAW Notice Filed NONE 
14. OPR Leaal with l Notice Data 09 
15. leaa Sends Notice and to omoanv 09 
16. Staf tion NONE 06 18 2009 
17. Aaen.ia 
18. PM ~ )rder 
19. Period EXDires 
20. .tina Order if No 
21. Close Docket or Revise CASK 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fil ed wi th ClK: 12117/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140. 

NONE 06/3012009 
NONE 07/20/2009 
NONE 08/1012009 
NONE 08/13/2009 
NONE 08/1912009 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ff' ( ) lcer s 	 Prehearlng Off'lcer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I J I 
Where panels are asslgned the sen lor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/17/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~ 	 ~ 

Docket No. !t~Qfj68-SU Date Docketed: 11/12/2008 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County 
by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 

Company: Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 
Fairmount Utilities, the 2nd, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ~09/2009 Expiration: 03/12/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" ()" i ndi cates OPR) ,....---'TI---........"'"x:':---'c....,.-;;.,;x'---.-'--::.:.-c....,.'--.;.;x'---I.--=..:..--r--...::.:::.:::--,.----. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 12/03/2008 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 12/10/2008 
3. Audit Report Due NONE 02/09/2009 
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 02/16/2009 
5. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 03/09/2009 
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE ===t 03/16/2009 
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 03/23/2009 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 03/30/2009 
9. FAW Notice Filed NONE 03/31/2009 

10. OPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data NONE 04/06/2009 
OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher, 0 Vandiver 11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 04/13/2009 

12. Customer Meeting NONE OS/20/2009 
13. Staff Ition NONE 06/18 2009 
14. Aaenda 

~ 
2009 

15. PM Order 2009 
16. Period EXDires 2009 
17. c"'...,........,.i:;na Order if No D, 2009 
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/19 2009 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/17/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

- Hearing 0 lcer(s)ff' 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: Gf;jt:(
prehear~ Officer 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I IX 	

Commissioners ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 	 ( §,. I~ f"Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: i~2~'
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

SK 



Case ::bedulinglRescbeduling rvice 

Last Revised 01120/2009 at 3:31 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian Court Reporter 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 
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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting OS/20/2009 Tallahassee 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

CT ED IMM AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-001 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01120/2009 at 3:49 p.m. Page I ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080668-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

• Customer Meeting OS/2012009 

Location / Room Time 

Sebring 6:00 p. ­ 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMMAG SK 

X I 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL SK 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

CT ADM CT 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-002 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of (omjssjon Clerl--	 ~. 

Docket No.080668-SU Date Docketed: 11/12/2008 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County
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